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July 9, 2024

MEMORANDUM

To: All Medical, Dental, and Pharmacy Residents; Department Chairs; Academic Vice
Chairs; and Program Directors

From: Gerald E. Harmon, MD (52l § Lo

Chief Academic Officer, Prisma Health-Midlands

Re: Call for Proposals

The Graduate Medical Education and Research Committee through the Prisma Health Midlands
Foundation is pleased to announce a Call for Proposals for Midlands resident/fellow research and
quality improvement projects. You may access the Policies and Procedures as well as other
pertinent information regarding the Grant In Aid Program on the following website:
https://academics.prismahealth.org/research-and-innovation-institute/research-
development/internal-grant-funding-opportunities/grant-in-aid.

This year’s deadline for submission is Wednesday, September 4, 2024, by 11:59 p.m. The
proposals will then be forwarded to the Review Committee that will evaluate their scientific merit.
The Review Committee will submit their recommendations to the Graduate Medical Education and
Research Committee for final notification of awardees in early/mid-November.

I encourage as many of you as possible to apply, and we look forward to the receipt of your
proposals. If you have any questions, please feel free contact Heather Schwartz, MPH, Program
Coordinator, Research Policy and Education (heather.schwartz@prismahealth.org or Microsoft
Teams chat/call) for clarification.

cc: Jennifer Bair, PharmD, BCPS
Chuck Carter, MD, FAAFP
Graduate Medical Education and Research Committee
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